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From: Mark R Davies[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK R DAVIESA80D7269-659B-41 DO-9C80-
68D9DE4FA7C5D38] 

Sent: Mon 08/12/2014 7:07:04 PM (UTC) 

To: Paula Vennells GRO _ _   _;; Alice Perkins; GRo 

Cc: Belinda Crowel GRo 

Subject: BBC Today Programme 

Both 

The BBC Today programme has bid to speak to Paula tomorrow morning about the MP letter and Sparrow. 

JA will be going on. 

My view is that we should decline and send our statement. But given the nature of the programme, and the events of 
summer 2013 I wanted to take your view. 

As a reminder, we declined Today following the Second Sight report in 2013. Jo Swinson was unhappy with this decision. 
BIS then agreed to the parliamentary statement. 

BIS line on Sparrow is that it is operational matter but the minister may not take this view. I am in touch with Richard C. 

If we do agree to an interview it should be with me rather than Paula. My view remains that we need to ride this out, 
unpleasant though it will be, but I wanted to update you. 

Mark 

Mark Davies 
Communications _and Corporate Affairs Director 
Mobile: .̀____. GRo _____ 

Sent from my iPhone 


